Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor ' Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Admunistrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: June 2, 2014

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting — June 5, 2014}

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Jonathan Sutton, Evidence Technician, Grade 112N, $23.554 houtrly in the Division of Police, effective June 16,
2014. .

PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Michael Cravens, Attorney, Grade 117E, §1,957.28 biweekly in the Division of Law, effective May 18, 2014.

Stephen Gahafer, Nuisance Control Officer, Grade 111N, $18.174 houtly in the Division of Code Enforcement,
effective May 4, 2014.

Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N, $16.615 houwrly in the Division of Human Resources,
effective May 18, 2014.

Carrie Bradford, Financial Coordinator, Grade 112N, $106.059 hourly in the Division of Grants and Special
Programs, effective April 21, 2014,

Aubrey Burton, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, §16.354 houtly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective April 6, 2014.

Larry Hall, Equipment Operator St., Grade 109N, $15.207 hourly in the Division of Waste Management,
effective April 13, 2014
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Eric Eason, Engineering "Fechnician, Grade 111N, $14.596 hourly in the Division of Traffic Engineering,
effectve May 18, 2014,
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